
FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

CITY OF LOS ANGELES 
DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION AND PARKS 

December 12, 2007 

TO: BOARD OF RECREATION AND PARKCOMMISSIONERS 

FROM: ral Manager . . 

SUBJECT: REVISED PROPOSED MEETING SCHEDULE FOR 2008 

DATE 
. . LOCATION 

January 9,2008 Garland Building 
January 23,2008 Operations West 
February 6,2008 Garland Building 
February 20,2008 Operations East 
March 5,2008 Garland Building 
March 19,2008 Operations West 
April 2,2008 Garland Building 
April 16,2008 Operations East 
May 7,2008 Garland Building 
May 21,2008 Operations West 
June 4,2008 Garland Building 
June 18,2008 Operations East 
July 9,2008 'Garland Building 
August 13,2008 Operations West 
September 3,2008 Garland Building 
September 17,2008 Operations East 
October 3,2008 Garland Building 

N.B. The first meeting in October is moved to Friday. 
October 15,2008 Operations West 
November 5,2008 Garland Building 
November 19,2008 Operations East 
December 10,2008 Garland Building 

TIME 

9:30 am 
5:30 Dm 
9:30 am 
9:30 am 
9:30 am 
9:30 am 
9:30 am 
5:30 Dm 
9:30 am 
9:30 am 
9:30 am 
9:30 am 
9:30 am 
5:30 Dm 
9:30 am 
9:30 am 
9:30 am 

9:30 am 
9:30 am 
5:30 pm 
9:30 am 

CONTACT 

Kevin Regan 

Vicki Israel 

Kevin Regan - < 

Vicki Israel 

Kevin Regan 

Vicki Israel 

Kevin Regan 

Vicki Israel 

.Kevin Regan 

Vicki Israel 




